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DATE: March 26, 1998
TO: All Parties of and Office of the Public Counsel
FROM: Tim V ivision of Legal Services

RE: Docket No. 980163-WU - Complaint of Robert and Ruth Lawrence against Terra Mar
Village Utilities, Inc. regarding termination of water service in Volusia County.

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission staff and the parties in this
docket has been scheduled at the following time and place:

2:00 p.m., Tuesday, April 14, 1998
Volusia County Public Library (Edgewater Branch)
103 Indian River Bivd.

Edgewater, Florida 32132

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the complaint filed by Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence
against the utility and to explore potential settlement options, Attendance is not required.
However, the parties are encouraged (o attend. If you have any questions about the meeting,
please call Tim Vaccaro, Senior Attorney, at (850) 413-6181.

TVidr
v T Division Records & Reporting
WA — Division of Consumer Affairs (DeMello)
Iy
o
L'l i DDC”H NT Nt ki IFR rhl'\l'-'-

o) 11 R Ws*‘ﬂﬂﬂﬁ’?n“

F Lrl.ul_h






